
 

87B-034 Woodville School  
21500 Aquasco Road  
Aquasco 
Built in 1934, the Woodville School is a one-story frame schoolhouse with three classrooms. 
Replacing a one-room schoolhouse that had been in use since 1877, it was the third school built to 
serve African-American children in the Woodville/Aquasco area. When completed, the present 
building was the largest and best-equipped primary school for black children in the county. It served 
as the local African-American school until 1955, and at that time it was sold to St. John’s 
Commandery 373, the black auxiliary of the local Catholic Church, which uses the building as its 
headquarters. 


